
JNITED NATIONS 

:CO NOMIC 
Distr . 
GENERAL 

~ND 

>OCIAL COUNCIL 

E/CN .4/SR .4[1 
30 April 1954 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

CONTENTS 

(15 P• ) 
54 -11418 

COMMISSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS 

Tenth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND SEVENTY -FIRST MEETING 

Held at Headquarter s , New Yor k, 
on Monday, 12 April 1954, at 10.55 a .m. 

Report of the sixth session of the Sub-Commission on Prevention 

of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities: 

Future work programme of the Sub -Commission in the 

field of prevent ion of discrimination (E/CN.4/703, 

paragraph 143, and E/CN.4/L .362) 



EjCN . 4/SR .471 
J<',.,rr1; ol, --o-- .......... 
Page 2 

PRESENT : 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

t~eltbe rs: ---

Mr . AZMI 

Mr . INGLES 

Mr. WHIT LAM 

Mr . NISOT 

Mr . LABARCA 
Mr . CRTEGA 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN) 
Mr . HU CHUN ) 

Mr . GHORBAL 

Mr . CASSIN ~ Mr . JUVIGNY 

Mr . CARAYANNIS 

Mr . RAJAN 

Mr . PIRACHA 

Mr. BIRECKI 

Mr. ASIROGLU 

Mr . SAP0:(£NIK0V 

Mr . MOROZOV 

Mr . HOARE 

Mrs . LORD 

Mr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT) 
Mr • MONTERO BUSTAMil.NTE) 

Representatives of speciali~ed agencies : 

Mr . tvi.ANNING 

(Egypt) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Bel gi um 

Chile 

e hina 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Soci alist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Sociali st 
Republics 

United Kingdom of Gr eat Britain 
and Northern Ir eland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations Educati onal, 
Scienti fic and Cul tural 
Organization 



EjCN .4jSR.471 
English 
P'a.ge 3 

Representa tives of non-governmental or ganizat ions : 

Category B: Mr . FRASER 

Secretariat: 

Mr . CRUICKSHANK 

Miss RANDALL 

Mr . JACOBY 

Mr . PENCE 

Mrs . POLSTEIN ) 
~r . RONALDS ) 

Mr . SCHWELB 

Mrs . BRUCE ) 
Mr . DAS ) 

Frienis World Commit1;ee for 
Consultat ion 

Inter-Ameri can Council of 
Commerce and Froduction 

International Federation of 
Bus iness and Prof essional 
\-I omen 

\.Jorld Jewish Scngrcso 

World ' s Alliance of YounG Men' s 
Chris tian Associ at ions 

Worl d Union for Progressive 
.Tilil l'l i RID 

Deputy Director of the Division 
of Human Rights 

Secretaries of t he Commission 



E/CN.4/SR.471 
English 
Page 4 

REPORT OF THE SIXTH SESSION OF THE SUB -COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION 

AND PRCII'ECTION OF MINORITIES: FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME OF THE SUB -COMMISSION IN THE 

FIELD OF PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION (E/CN.4/703, paragraph 143, and E/CN .4/L .362) 

The CHAIRMAN apologized to the Commission for his absence, which had 

been due to circumstances beyond his control. He observed that the Commission 

had not, in particular, completed the study of the questions relating to priorities 

which had been referred t o it by the General Assembly . He appealed to the 

Commission's members voluntarily to limit the length of their speeches, as the 

Commission-should, according to the programme of confer ences for 1954 approved 

by the Economic and Social Council, complete the work of the present session not 

later than 16 April . The meet ings would henceforth begin at the scheduled time 

or as soon as t here was a quorum . It was possible that the Commission would be 

obliged to meet on the Saturday if it had not completed considerat i on of its 

report. In order to expedite the discussion of the report, h~ A.sked 

r epresentatives t o take not e of the parts which had already been circulated, to 

frame their observations and to communicate them without delay to the Rapporteur 

so as t o facilitate t he reading of the report in plenary meeting . 

.Lll revly to a ques1;1.0n by Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Sovi et Socialist 

Republics), the CHAIRMAN explained that the Commission itself would decide, if 

necessary after consultation with the Secretariat and perhaps even with the 

Economic and Social Council , whether it should meet on the Saturday. 

He opened the discussion on the future work programme of the Sub -Commission 

on Prevention of Discrimi nation and Prot ect ion of Minorities in the field of 

prevention of discriminat i on; t he Commission had before it a draft resolution 

submitted by the United States (E/CN.4/L .362) . 



E/CN .4/SR .47l 
Englis h 
Page 5 

Mrs . LORD (United States of America) said that her delegation ' s 

draft r esolution was designed t o clarify the Sub -Commission ' s proposals-in 

resolution D. The pr ovisions of r esolution D and the United States proposals 

were , on the whole , fai r l y similar, but she felt that the f ormer ought to be 

expressed mor e clearl y and linked to specific provisions of the Universal 

Declaration of Human Rights . · The rights r eferred to in paragraph l were 

expressed in t oo general terms . The field of political rights, for example , 

was vast , and it was possibl e that some of those rights would have to be 

studied separately. An initial pilot study was therefore indicated, and it 

was for t hat reason that the Unit ed States r esolution spec ially mentioned, 

in respect of political rights, those provided i n articl e 21 of the Universal 

Declaration of Human Rights . 

The last paragraph of the draft resolution was prompted by the importance 

which now attached to freedom of religion . Taken as a whole, the United States 

draft resolution simpl ified and facilitat ed the Sub -Commission ' s work. That 

had been the Unit ed States delegation's intention in submitting i t, and she 

hoped that the discussion would be short and would be conducted in a spiri t 

similar to that whi ch had prevail ed when the draft was being pr epared. 

Mr . SAPOZHNIKOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) felt that 

t her e was no need t o amend resolution D as was proposed by the United States 

delegat ion . The Sub-Commission had given very thorough consideration to the 

question of its future work i n t he field of prevention of disc rimination, and 

some of its members had already proposed t hat the study of political rights 

should cover only t he rights set forth in article 21 of the Universal 

Declaration of Human Rights . Since , however, the majority of the Sub -Commiss ion ' s 

member s had held otherwise, resolut ion D as a whol e had ultimatel y been adopted 

unanimously . 

It was not advisable t o r eopen t hat question and it would be better to 

abide by t he solution adopted by t he Sub -Commission . His delegation would 

therefore vot e against the United St ates draft resolution . 



E/CN .4/SR .471 
English 
Fag.:: 6 

Mr . INGLES (Philippines) drew t he Commission ' s atte ntion t o t he fact 

t hat the preparat ory studies to be undertaken by the tnree members appointed 

under paragraph 3 of resolution D could not be compared to t he studies of 

d i scr iminat i on in education or in employment and occupat i on . The task of 

t hose three members was mer el y to prepare proposals concerning t he procedure 

t o be followed i n the studies provided f or i n paragraph 1. When t he Sub-

Ccrrmission had those proposals before it, it would decide which of t hem should 

be undert aken first. If, for example, it decided t o s t udy discrimination i n 

the matter of political r ights , it could then decide t o study first 

discrimination with respect to the rights pr ovided for i n art icle 21 of the 

Univer sal Declaration of Human Rights . He had already suggested t o t he Sub -

Ccmmission that it should adopt that method from the outset, but t he majority 

of members had fe l t t hat the freedom of t he three members entrusted with the 

pr elimi nary enquiry should not be restricted. The Sub -Corr@ission r emained free 

to select subsequently, taking into account the prelimi nar y work of those t hr ee 

members , t he political rights it would study f irst if it t hought f it to restrict 

the s tudy of discriminat ion in t hat fie l d to a few only of t he rights provided for 

in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. The need f or s elect ion did not 

ari se in t he same way in the matter of religious r ights and practices , which 

t he United States proposal departed appreciably from the provisions of resolut ion 

in so far as it sought t o delete immigrati on and t r avel from the subject of the 

procedural study assigned to him in his personal capacity by the Sub -Commiss ion . 

He noted that the study of discrimination in i mmigration and travel f i gur ed in 

t he work programme of the Sub -Commission as approved by the Commiss i on at i t s 

previous sessi on . His delegation woul d have to abstai n when the vot e on the 

United St ates draft resolution was taken . · 

t~r . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt t hat the 

pr oposals embodied in the United States draft r esolut ion departed conspicuously 

f r om those of the Sub -Commission . In any case it was not desir able to discuss 

the que stion at the present stage of the Sub -Commission ' s wor k. The Commission 



E/CN .4/SR .4[ 1 
English 
Page '7 

would be ccn::.rnitting an error of princ iple if' it t r ied t o place the Sub -CcrrJDission, 

f r om the outset , under such close supervision as was advocated by t he United 

States delegation . Recalling t he Phi l ippine representative 1 s remarks 1 he sai d 

that t he Sub -Ccrrmission had not yet set tled its plan of work "for the next 

session and t hat i t would certa inly be premature to interfere as though 

r esoluti on D contained a precise work programme. The Ccrunission could not , 

for a reason of principle, withhold frcm the Sub -Ccmmission a certain mi nlmu.rn 

of confidence and prevent i t from drawi ng up i ts own plan of work . The Sub -

Ccmmission would in any case have t o refer the matter to the Commission, s i nce 

the plan would have to be submitted to the Cemmission upon completion . 

Furthermore , scme delegations would doubtless have comments to make on 

the drafting of the item which the Sub -Ccmmission had dec i ded to include in the 

agenda of its seventh session . For his part he could say t hat the text proposed 

by the Sub -Commission in its r esolution D -v1as not dr afted in suff i c i ently 

precise terms , and t he same remark applied t o t he text suggest ed by the 

United States del egation . It could be construed t o mean that the proposed 

study should confine itself t o dealing with discrimination as embodied in 

the constitutional and legislative provisions of the var ious countries . 

Everyone knew, however , that words and practice were far apart and that the 

fact that a particular country ' s constitut ion or legislation di d not provi de 

for discrimination, or even expressly condemned it, did not j ustify the 

conclusion that discrimination did not exist in the country in question . 

It was therefore essential to study both aspects of the problem, that is, not 

only t he theoretical aspect but al so t he equal ly important practical aspect . 

Those wer e some examples of the many questions and observations ·Hhich 

might result in the event that direct ives Here to be given to the Sub -Corrmission 

immediately . For the reasons he had indicated, he felt that it would be better 

to r efrain from instructing the Sub-Cemmission concerning the wording of t he 

items it placed on i ts agenda, especially since t he Commission on Human Ri ght s 

still had much t o do and the little time re~aining should be devoted to the 

important quest ions on which t he Ccmmission itself Has expected t o take decisions . 

If the Ccmmission f ollowed the course proposed in the United States draft 

resolution, it would not only be int e rferiog unduly in the affairs of the 

Sub -Commission, which was t he readily understandable reason for the Phil ippine 

r epresentative t s hesitancy, but would in addition be wast ing valuable time . 



E/CN.4/SR .471 
English 
Page 8 

The r epresentative of the Ukrainian SSR had shown that t he United States 

draft would limit the scope of the Sub -Commiss i on ' s studies . The United States 

draft r esolution, which would r estrict the scope of the Sub -Commission ' s studies 

even befor e that t ody had begun t he preparatory phase of its work, was; to say 

the least, premature . 

For all those reasons, he consider ed it preferable t o approve resolution D 

as it stood despite its possible shortcomings . After the Sub -Commission had had 

an opportunity to study the proposed work programme, it would inform the 

Commission on Human Rights of its conclusions and the Commission could at t hat 

t ime properly make its position known . 

The CHAIRMAN ur ged representatives to r espond to the appeal he 

had made at the beginning of the meeting and to limit the length of their 

statements. He r ecalled for t heir benefit that ther e had been a more or less 

tacit agr eement that t he Commiss i on would confine itself to making recommendati ons 

on t he Sub-Ccmmission 1 s report without actually amending the wording of the 

r esolutions adopted by the Sub-Commission . · Further, after reading out the 

t erms of r e f erence of the Sub -Commission, he observed that every United Nations 

organ was indisputably the master of its own agenda. 

Mr . RAJ AN (India) explained that after a careful examination of the 

United States draft r e solution his delegation preferred t o approve resolution D 

as it stood . The limitations laid down i n the United States draft had been 

consider ed by the Sub-Commissi on, and that body had, fo r good reasons, considered 

it pref erable not t o include t hem . The Indian delegat i on felt that the 

Sub-Cow.l!lission had been established to study not only the measures of 

discrimination which came under t he Universal Declaration of Human Rights but 

also t hose which t hough not covered by that instrWflent might llave just as serious 

social and humanitarian consequences. There was even some basis for the view 

that the establishment by the United Nations of the necessary organs and 

procedures for ensuring protection of the rights mentioned in the Universal 

Declaration of Human Rights and for precluding a discriminatory application of 

· those rights made it perhaps even more important for the Sub -Commission to concern 

itself specifically with disc riminatory measures not covered by the Universal 

Declaration. 



E/CN .4/SR .471 
English 
Page 9 

The Indian delegation never~heless r ecognized t hat at the beginning 

the scope of t he proposed studi es shoul d be limi ted . I t would prefer the 

study dealing with discr imination in political rights t o cover, in the first 

pl ace , t he r ights ment ioned in the Universal Decl a rati on, a s pr ovi ded in 

r esolut ion D, on the understanding t hat the Sub-Commission could subsequently 

concern itself with a s i ngle article of the Unive r sal Declarat ion which might 

very well be article 21 . His del egati on, however, had no very strong views 

on the matter and would not oppose a restriction to article 21 a t the outset . 

As for religious rights and pr actices , art icl e 16 seemed to be the only 

relevant art icle in t he declaration and the Indian delegation would be prepared 

t o support r estricting the study t o that article . 

He could not support clause (c) of the United States draft r e solution since , 

as the Philippine representative had noted, t he inclusion of t he problem of 

immigr at ion and travel in t he work progr amme of the Sub -Ccrr~ission had already 

been approved . Moreover, emi gr ation and immigration were onl y two aspects 

of a single problem, and while he saw no objection t o adding emigration, he 

could certainly not agree that it should be substituted f or immigrat i on . 

Human resources were among t he most important of all resources , and discrimination 

i n emigration, immigration and travel could have roost serious economic and social 

cons equences and constitute an obst acle to the f r ee devel opment of world 

resources . 

Finally, he observed t hat r esolution D did not establish any or der of 

priority and that that seemed t o be preferable . If , however, an or der of 

priority should be decided upon, he would be inclined to give firs t pl ace to 

the study deali ng with political right s . If t he i ndividual was f ree to exercise 

his political rights , he could eventually help to give his country a government 

capable of ending all other kinds of discriminat i on, especial l y religious. 

discrimination, and in that sense there were grounds for sayi ng that the main 

effort to do away with discriminat ion should be made i n the political field . 

Mr . vffii TLAM (Australia) agreed with the Philippine representative 

that resolution D could not be compared with t he r esolutions the Sub -Commission 

had adopted on discrimination in the field of educat ion and i n employment and 



E/CN .4/SR.47l 
English 
Page 10 

occupation. . It was a procedural resolution , since t he Sub-Commi ssion confined 

itself t o d rawing the Commission ' s attention, and r ightly so, t o t he wording 

which it proposed to give t hat item in its agenda and to how i t intended to defi ne 

its method of wor k. If resoluti on D wer e t o be considered as layi ng down a 

final plan of >Tor k, his delegation would be compelled to r aise some rather 

ser i ous objections, but as that was not the case, he agr eed with the USSR 

r epresent ative that the r esolution should not be scrutinized as minutely 

as the Sub-Commission ' s other r esol utions and t hat it was t oo early for t he 

Commission to take a decis ion i n the matter. 

He "'isbed in any case to make a general s tatement on hi s delegation' s 

pref erences. He felt, as did t he Indian representat i ve, t hat pr iority shoul d 

be given t o t he study of discr iminat ion i n political r i ghts, beca use success in 

t he prevent ion of all ki nds of discrimination depended on the f ree exer cise of 

political right s, with t he result that political rights should be t he pri ncipal 

avenue of att ack. He agreed with the Uni ted St ates representative that t he 

quest ion of immigrati on a nd travel was a most complicat ed problem which affected 

t he population of' every State and , of course, the provisions of Article 2, 

paragraph 7 of the Charter bad part i cular relevance . 

He concluded by saying that be could not shar e the view of t he USSR 

represent at ive, who saw in the United States dr aft rP.snlnt.i n n ;:m At.+.<:>~+: +:0 

ir.terfer e in the affairs of t he Sub-Commi ssion; there was no intenti on t o make 

the Sub-Comniss i on compl etely subordinate to t he Commissi on on Human Rights . 

However, for t he r easons be bad given, the Aust ralian delegation would not be 

able t o suppoTt the United States draft r esolution and would abstain from the 

vote . 

~~. CASSIN (France ) f elt that what was at issue was not the procedur e 

t c be f ollm·red. in. ztudying a particular item, but rather the Sub- Commi ssion 1 s 

method of work in general. After passing t hrough a dif ficult per iod, t he 

Sub -Commi s c ion >·ras new engaged in constructive wor k and could be r elied upon 

not to ovex·look any aspect of its task . 

It could, however, be asked whether the better course might not be t o 

advise tbe Sub-Commission to deal with questions which were fairly ripe f or study 

and to l i mit the scope of i ts work to some extent . The Sub -Commission bad 



E/CN .4/SR .471 
.f!:ngl l sh 
Page ll 

alr eady decided t o unde rtake studies on discriminatiun both in tile field of 

education and in employment and occupation . It should be realized that those 

wer e problems of conside rable magnitude, the study of w:1i cil woul d certainly 

require a l ong time . 

If, in the case under discussion, the Sub -Cort.mission shoulil decide t o study 

discrimination in t he matter of politi cal rights, the better cour se would 

certainly be t o limit attenti on to the rights dealt with in art icl e 21 of t he 

Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which already cuvered an extremely wide 

f ield . \-lith regard to the probl em of emigration and irr,mifp at ion, i t should 

not be forgotten that the emission in the Uni vernal Declar at,ion of Human Rights 

of the question of irr.mip;ration was not acc idF!nt.al but was r Flther t he result 

of the view that the r ight to immigration coul d not for the time be ing be given 

a pl ace in such a decl aration . 

That was why his delegation, which in 195? had felt t hat the study of 

discrimination should be ma inly concerned with the most serious forms of 

discrimination, likewise thought that the Sub -Commission should be invited t o 

devote i t self chiefly to problems wh ich had r eached maturity and should, for 

the sake of t he work to be ucccmplished, carefully limit its studi es . Thus, in 

his delegation ' s view, r el i gious rights and practices shoul d be g iven first 

prior ity, not oecause they were any mor e s acred than any other human r ight , 

but because the Sub -Corr.mission could very likel y achieve r e sult-s i n that field 

more rapidly than i f it elected to study discrimination in t he matter of 

pol i tical rights . He the refore felt that t he United States draf t resolution 

would guide the Sub -Commi ssion along l ines which would enabl e it t o mcl(e r eal 

progress without slowing down its work . 

Mr. BIRECKI (Poland) observed that the United Stat e s draft r c::solution 

r aised t he serious problem of relations between the Ccrrmi ssion and the Sub 

Ccrunission, which was not on the Ccroniss i on ' s agenda . He \-IDS pl eased t ho.t t he 

Cha irman had recalled the Sub-Ccrunissi on ' s terms of reference , fr cm which it 

followed t hat the Ce:rr..mission must deal principally \-lith the Sub-Ccrr.missie>n ' s 

r ecommendations . Si nce , however, in t he matter under dis cussion, t he Sub: 

Commission had not yet submitted any reccrr~endations t 0 the Ccinni ssio~ , the 



E/CN .4/SR.471 
English 
Page 12 

paramount consideration was for the Sub-Commission to reach the study stage. 

As the members of the Commission were not supposed to act as experts , the 

Commission should not interfere with the Sub-Commission ' s preparatory work, 

particularly where, as was the case with resolution D, the Sub-Commission had 

adopted a resolution unanimously. That resolution was a synthesis of the 

opinions of the various experts on the Sub-Commission; there was no reference 

in it t o any plan of work, but merely to the placing of an item on the· agenda . 

By that resolution t he Sub-Commission already defined its scope of action and 

r eferred to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights . He did not feel that 

at the present preliminary stage the Commission should further restrict the 

Sub-Coffimission ' s work as was provided in the United States draft resolution, 

which he consequently could not support. 

Mr . RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT (Uruguay) thought that no examination of the 

Rub-r.ommissi.on ' s resolution D or of the United States draft resolution could be 

undertaken witfiout r e f erence to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights , with 

which i t was absolutely essential to comply . The Declaration, which was 

complementary to the Charter , had arrested the world's attention, because, far 

from being a mere decl ar ation of principles , it was a step forward for mankind. 

Unlike the corresponding passages in the Sub-Commission ' s resolution D, c~auses tbJ 

and (c) of the United States draft r esolution expressly-referred to the 

Declaration . One could hardly speak of the Commission interfering with the 

Sub-Commission when such important decisions were at stake, and the Commission 

was perfectly entitled t o e xamine anything within the Sub -Commission ' s province, 

in order to assist it . 

He r eferred to the provisions of article 21 of the Universal Declaration of 

Human Right s , which was rightly mentioned in the United States draft resolution, 

but r egr etted that articles 19 and 20 of the Declaration, which referred to the 

same essential principle, wer e not also mentioned . There was reason to fear that 

a refer ence solely to article 21 might restrict the Sub -Commission ' s field of 

action too much. His delegation would therefore find it difficult to approve 

clause (a ) of the United States draft resolution . 



E/CN .4/SR.471 
English 
Page 13 

Clause (b), which was definite without being restrictive, met with his 

delegation's approval. In connexion with clause (c), he stressed that the 

study was 6f a more general character and, after having referred to articles 13 

and 14 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights , he pointed out that the 

word "emigration" in t hat clause did not have the same scope as the words 

"emigr ation", "immigration" and "travel" in the corresponding passage of the 

Sub-Commission' s resolution D. On the other hand, he approved of the addition 

of the words "right to return to one ' s country" in the United States draft 

r esolution and thought that they should be inserted in operative paragraph 1, 

clause (c), of resolution D. 

Mr. CARAYANNIS (Greece) said that, for t he reasons stated by the French 

representative, his delegation was prepared to vote for t he United States draft 

resolution. He was doubtful, however, about the last paragraph of the operative 

part and would, with the Australian and Indian representatives , prefer priority 

to be given to the study of discrimination in the matter of political rights. 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) had no objection to operative paragraph 3 of 

resolution D - indeed the proposal to make preliminary studies of procedures was 

eminently successful - but, in view of Article 2, paragraph 7, of t he Charter, 

his delegation could not approve of the Sub -Commission having recourse to the 

methods advocated in its resolution B (E/CN.4/703, paragraph 97) for the study 

eventually selected even if the question of that study had only reached a 

preliminary procedural stage. He again expressed the hope that the Economic 

and Social Council and the General Assembly would not approve the arrangement 

by which the study selected by the Sub -Commission and similar future studies 

would be entrusted to a special remunerated rapporteur, but pointed out that, 

to provide against all contingencies and out of concern for not appearing to 

commit itself with regard to the outcome of the preliminary studies contemplated 

in resolution D, his delegation could do nothing but abstain from voting on the 

United States draft resolution . 



E/CN. 4/SR . 471 
English 
Page l4 

vlith r egard to clause (a) of the United St ates dr aft r e solution, he agr eed 

with the Fr ench repr esent a tive 's corrilllent t l:at i f the Sub -Commi s s i on \·Fi shed to do 

constructive work it must restrict itself t o studies of l i mited scope and that a 

ref e rence to t he politi cal rights Hh ich wer e cove red by the Uni versal Declar ation 

of Human Ri ghts Has apt t o be i nter preted as r eferri ng to all the rights i ncluded 

i n t he draft covenant s on ci vil and polit ical rights . I n t hose circumsta nce s , 

clause (a) , which t he United States proposed should be i ncluded in paragr aph 1, 

seemed satisfa.ctory to his del egation . He agr eed with the USSR represent ative 

ttlat clause (b ) of paragr aph 1 of the Sub-Corrunission ' s r e solution D was poorly 

wor ded . .a,s i t was obviously not a reat ter of studyi ng discrimination within a 

given religi on, but of freedom to profess and practise a r el i gion, clause (b) of 

the United States draft r esol ut i on was in that r espect rr.ore expl i cit . 

Concerning clause (c), proposed by the United St ates for inclusion in 

par agraph l , he str e ssed that i mmi gr ation i nvolved the sover eignty of Stat es; 

it was i n every countr y dea l t \.,r i t h on a selective ba sis whi ch each count ry 

determi ned accordi ng to its 01m circumstances and requirerr.ents. 'l'he right of 

everyone to be admi t teu for settl ement in any country he chose was t herefore not 

gener ally recogni zed Gnd the exercise of the r ight to exclude persons from one ' s 

t erritory a l r eady constituted a form of discrimination . That was why i t had not 

been pos s i ble t o i nclude t he riRht to irr~igration i n the Unive rsal Declarat ion of 

Hwnan Ri ghts . It was i nappropriat e ther ef ore t o apply t he non-discriminat i on 

pr ovi s i ons in t he Declaration t o somethi ng \vhich wa s not i n itself a r i ght; and 

some of those pr ohi bited grounds of discrimination - for exampl e, political 

opi ni on, or property - \.Jer e gr;ounds Hhich States were fully justi f ied i n taking 

i nto accoW1t i n decidi ng Hho shoul d be a llo>Ted to settle in their territory . Even 

i n respect of the ot he r groW1dS some States might wish to mainta in the homogene ity 

of their own populati on and traditions . The term discriminati on could not easily 

be give n any ohjectiv~ <.:ouL.ext in r e lat i on to the various standar ds applied by 

Stat es for refusi ng admi s sion t o t heir t erritory . He therefor e approved clause (~ 

whi ch the United States pr oposed t o i nclude i n paragr aph 1. 

Mr. J ACOBY (h1or ld J ewish Congress) r ecalled that t he Sub-Commission had 

already r e j ect ed the concept embodi ed in t he Uni ted States dr aft r e solution, and 

he ur ged that the contemplated s t udi es, particularl y those on di scr imination in 

t he f ield of emi gration, i mmi gr ation and travel , should be carried out . 



I:/CN . 4/SR . 1471 
: nglish 
Page 15 

He r egr etted that the draft resolution only r ef e rred t o par agr aph 2 of a r t i cle 13 

of the Uni ver sal Decla r ation of Human Ri ghts , thus ex~lud ing the right T,o frec~om 

of n:oven:ent n:eutioned i n par agr aph 1 of that arti cle . He thought tha t <! study of 

d iscrimination in the mutter of r eligious rights anJ pr actice::; uoulu he 

advisabl e . 

~~- INGLES (Philippines) poi nted out to the Uni ted Kingdom r epr esentative 

that s ince t he right t o irrmigration was not i ncluded i n the Uni ve rsal Declaration 

of Human Ri ghts, the g rounds of discriminat ion to be studi ed with respect to 

irr~igration would not be those enumerated in article 2 of the declaration but 

t hose enumerated i n ar t i cle l, paragraph 3 of the Charter which dealt with 

Huma n Ri ght s i n general and outlav1ed discriminati on only ou the ground of r a<:e . 

sex, language or r eli g i on . 

The meeting r ose at 1. 5 p .m. 




